Stevenson, Tonya L

Subject: FW: {EXTERNAL} New Assignment

From: Microsoft Power Apps and Power Automate <microsoft@powerapps.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:12 PM

To: Stevenson, Tonya L <Tonya.Stevenson@BSWHealth.org>

Cc: Boyd, Heather L <Heather.Boyd@BSWHealth.org>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} New Assignment

This email originated outside of BSWH. The actual sender is ( ) which may be different from

the display address in the From: field. Avoid action unless you know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using
the PhishAlarm button located in your Outlook ribbon.

As previously discussed in huddle, please find below the details and information pertaining to your new
assignment.

Name and Credentials: Tanisha J. Hamilton

Email Address: tanisha.hamilton@bswhealth.org

Who referred you to the Proposal for a CME Accredited Activity form? ["Tonya Stevenson"]

Is this a new activity or are you requesting to renew/repeat a previously accredited activity? Repeat or renewing a
previous activity

Title of previously approved/accredited activity:

Dr. William F. Larkin Lecture Series

Proposed title for activity:

note: activity titles may be modified to align with CME accredited activities naming conventions

Activity Director [Planner] Geographical Location: Dallas, Plano, Ft Worth, Grapevine, Waxahachie, north region

Itis the responsibility of the CME department to ensure accredited education is fair and balanced and that any clinical
content presented supports safe, effective patient care.

Please list ALL Planners in control of content during the planning of this activity: Tanisha Hamilton

Requesting Department/Specialty: Department of Medicine

Activity Type: ["One Time Activity (Course)","Repeating (same content multiple times)"]

Proposed Activity Date or Frequency: February 5, 2025

Tell us about your proposed activity: Dr. William F. Larkin Series will present a lecture entitled, " Addressing and
Assessing Social Determinants of Health in the Inpatient and Outpatient Setting." on February 5, 2025. The speakers will
be Dr. Lydia Best (Medical Director of the Health and Wellness Center) and Dr. Tanisha Hamilton (Hospitalist and Co
Founder of the Dr. William F. Larkin Lecture Series).

Target Audience: Inpatient and Outpatient Medical Staff
Additional Credit Types: ["Ethics Credit"]
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